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2-1-1 and Information  Address Phone # Website 
First Call 2-1-1 
Walk-in Hours:  
Monday – Friday  
10:00 am – 4:00 pm 

36 West Third Street 
Mansfield, Ohio 44902  
 

2-1-1 
 877-795-2111 
419-522-4636 
Operated 24/7 

http://www.firstcallrichalnd.org   

 
Reentry Contacts Address Phone # Website 
RICHLAND Region  
Adult Parole Authority 

38 South Park Street 
Mansfield,  Ohio 44902 

419-522-2441 http://www.drc.ohio.gov/ 
 

APA Reentry Coordinator 
Lisa Fernandez 

38 South Park Street 
Mansfield,  Ohio 44902 

419-521-3764 http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/page
s/localcoalitions.shtml  

APA Justice Reinvestment Officer 
Jon Radebaugh 

38 South Park Street 
Mansfield,  Ohio 44902 

419-610-6197 http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/page
s/localcoalitions.shtml 

Ohio Ex-Offender Reentry 
Coalition   

n/a n/a http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/ 
 

 
Social Security Address Phone # Website 
Social Security 1287 South Trimble Road   

Mansfield, Ohio 44907 
888-491-1882 http://ssa.gov   

 
Birth Certificate Address Phone # Website 
RICHLAND County Health 
Department  

555 Lexington Avenue 
Mansfield, Ohio  44907 

419-774-4500 http://www.richlandhealth.org   
Email: richcohd@odh.ohio.gov    

Ohio Department of Health 
(births in any county in Ohio) 

225 Neilston Street   
PO Box 15098 
Columbus, Ohio  43215 

614-466-2531 http://www.odh.ohio.gov/vitalstatistics/vital
stats.aspx  

Vitalchek  
(births in any US state/territory)  

Order birth certificate online 
Additional fees apply 

1-877-828-3101 http://www.vitalchek.com 

National Center 
for Health Statistics 

Search the national database: 
Where to write for Vital Records 

 
 

http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/howto/w2w/w2w
elcom.htm 

City of Shelby Health Department 43 West Main Street 
Shelby, Ohio 44875 

419-342-5226 http://www.shelbyohio.org/health.html 

 
Free Meals Address Phone # Website 
First Call 2-1-1 for an updated 
Free Meal Calendar 

36 West Third Street 
Mansfield, Ohio 44902  
 

2-1-1 
 877-795-2111 
419-522-4636 

http://www.firstcallrichalnd.org   
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Bureau of Motor Vehicles Address Phone # Website 
BMV - Mansfield 15 East Temple Court 

Mansfield, Ohio 44902 
419-522-9400 http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/ 

 
BMV - Shelby 159 Mansfield Ave. 

Shelby, Ohio 44875 
419-342-2266 http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/ 

  
BMV online services n/a n/a http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/   

 
Cleveland Reinstatement Ctr 12000 Snow Road, Ste N 

Parma, Ohio 44130 
440-845-2007 http://bmv.ohio.gov 

Columbus Reinstatement Ctr 1583 Alum Creek 
Columbus, Ohio 43209 

614-752-7600 http://bmv.ohio.gov  

Deputy Registrar 15-17 E. Temple Court 
Mansfield, Ohio 44902  

419-522-9400 http://bmv.ohio.gov   

Deputy Registrar 159 Mansfield Avenue  
 Shelby, Ohio 44875 

419-342-2266 http://bmv.ohio.gov  

Driver Exam (OSP) 1157 Park Avenue West  
Mansfield, Ohio 44906  

419-529-2231 http://bmv.ohio.gov   

 
Public Benefits Address Phone # Website 
The Ohio Benefit Bank Call for locations statewide 614-221-4336 

800-648-1176 
http://www.ohiobenefits.org/ 
 

Job & Family Services 171 Park Avenue East 
Mansfield, Ohio 44902 

419-774-5400 http://www.rcjfs.net/ 

Women, Infants and Children 
(WIC)  

Call the Help Me Grow helpline 
for locations 

800-755-4769 http://www.odh.ohio.gov/en/odhprograms/
ns/wicn/wic1.aspx 

CAP - Richland County 
Community Action Commission 

597 Park Avenue East 
Mansfield, Ohio 44905 

419-589-2520 http://www.ohcac.org/# 
 

Ohio Heartland Community Action 
Commission-Richland Center 

597 Park Avenue East 
Mansfield, Ohio 44905 

419-589-2525 http://www.ohcac.org/ 
http://www.needhelppayingbills.com/html/r
ichland_county_assistance_pro.html 

 
Emergency Shelter Address Phone # Website 
Harmony House 124 West Third Street 

Mansfield, Ohio 44902 
419-522-2273 
419-522-2323 

http://www.harmonyhouseservices.org 

Volunteers Of America VOA (Men) 280 North Main Street  
Mansfield, Ohio 44902 

419-525-0389 http://www.voago.org  

Domestic Violence Shelter From 
The Storm   

PO Box 1524 Mansfield, 44901 
Crisis Line: 1-800-931-7233 

419-774-5840 
419-774-5843  

http://www.thedvshelter.com  

Domestic Violence Domestic Violence Center 800-931-7233 http://www.thedvshelter.com/ 
 

 
Homeless Outreach/Advocacy Address Phone # Website 
Harmony House 124 West Third Street  

Mansfield, Ohio 44902 
419-522-2283 http://www.harmonyhouseservices.org 

 
Faith-Based Programs Address Phone # Website 
Love Inc. of Greater Mansfield 
 

12 North Diamond Street 
Mansfield, Ohio 44902 

419-522-1432 n/a 
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Housing Assistance Address Phone # Website 
Metropolitan Housing Authority 
Offices 

88 West Third Street  
Mansfield, Ohio 44902 

419-524-0029 
419-524-6533 

E-mail: mansfieldmha@embarqmial.com    

Ohio Housing Locator n/a  http://www.ohiohousinglocator.org 
 

ESOP – Empowering and 
Strengthening Ohio’s People 
(Foreclosure Assistance) 

2 Smith Avenue 
Mansfield, Ohio 44905 

419-989-6349 http://esop-cleveland.org/ 
 

Catholic Charities – Rent 
Assistance 

523 Park Avenue East 
Mansfield, Ohio 44905  

419-524-0733 http://www.catholiccharitiesnwo.org 

Catalyst Life Services – Rent 
Assistance 

741 Scholl Road 
Mansfield, Ohio 44907 

419-756-1717 http://www.catalystlifeservices.org 
 

Day Spring Assisted Living 597 Park Avenue East 
Mansfield, Ohio 44905 

419-774-5894 http://www.richlandcountyoh.us/Dayspring
/Dayspring.html 

Volunteers of America Greater 
Ohio (Halfway House) 

921 North Main Street  
Mansfield, Ohio 44903 

419-521-3770 http://www.voa.org/ 
 

The EXIT Program  
(Transitional Housing) 

232 West Fifth Street 
244 West Fifth Street 
Mansfield, Ohio 44903 

614-253-8969 E-mail: 
Charles.mclemore@theexitprogram.com 
Michele.johnson@theexitprogram.com 

Ohio Heartland Community Action 
Commission-Richland Center 
Rent Assistance 

597 Park Avenue East 
Mansfield, Ohio 44905 

419-589-2525 http://www.ohcac.org/ 
http://www.needhelppayingbills.com/html/r
ichland_county_assistance_pro.html 

 
 
Clothing (Thrift Stores) Address Phone # Website 
First Call 2-1-1 for an updated 
Clothing Closet List  

36 West Third Street 
Mansfield, Ohio 44902  
 

2-1-1 
 877-795-2111 
419-522-4636 

http://www.firstcallrichalnd.org   

Goodwill Store & Donation Center 2154 West Fourth Street   
Mansfield,  Ohio 44906 

419-529-2114  

Salvation Army  Mansfield Corps 47 South Main Street 
Mansfield, Ohio 44902 

419-525-2912 Captain Lawrence and Wendy Goodman 
 

Salvation Army Family Store 752 Ashland Road   
Mansfield, Ohio  44906 

800-SA-TRUCK http://www.use.salvationarmy.org/use/ww
w_use_neosa.nsf/fm-
ndos?OpenForm&go=1&zip=44901 
 

Volunteers of America 1280 Park Avenue West 
Mansfield, Ohio 44906  

419-528-3036 http://www.voago.org    

Shelby Thrift Store 
 

42 West Main Street 
Shelby, Ohio 44875 

567-844-0600  

Revival’s Thrift Store  
(Pump House Ministries) 

1099 West Fourth Street 
Mansfield, Ohio 44906 

419-529-5222 http://wwwpumphouseministries.com 
 

What  Goes ‘Round 113 North Main Street 
Mansfield, Ohio 44902 

419-522-2890 http://wwwhospiceofnorthcentralohio.org 
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Food Pantries Address Phone # Website 
First Call 2-1-1 for an updated 
Food Pantry List 

36 West Third Street 
Mansfield, Ohio 44902  
 

2-1-1 
 877-795-2111 
419-522-4636 

http://www.firstcallrichalnd.org   

Catholic Charities 
(H.O.P.E Pantry) 

523 Park Avenue East 
Mansfield, Ohio 44905   

419-524-0733 http://www.catholiccharitiesnwo.org  

Salvation Army 47 S. Main Street 
Mansfield, Ohio 44902 

419-525-2912 http://www.use.salvationarmy.org/use/ww
w_use_neosa.nsf/fmndos?OpenForm&go
=1&zip=44901   

Volunteers of America 280 N. Main Street   
Mansfield, Ohio 44902 

419-525-4589 http://www.voago.org   

Lexington Area Food Pantry 220 Industrial Drive 
Lexington, Ohio 44904 

419-884-1244  

FISH 29 ½ Walnut Street 
Shelby, Ohio 44875 

419-347-5010  

 
 
Healthcare  (Free or low-cost) Address Phone # Website 
Mansfield Ontario Richland 
County Health Department 

555 Lexington Avenue 
Mansfield, Ohio 44907  

419-774-4500 http://www.richlandhealth.org 
 Email: richcohd@odh.ohio.gov  
 

Shelby Home and Public Health 142 North Gamble, Suite B 
Shelby, Ohio 44875 
 

419-342-6366 http://www.shelbyhomeandpublichealth.org 
 

Third Street Family Health 
Services -  Medical Care 

600 West Third Street 
Mansfield, Ohio 44906 

419-522-6191 
419-525-6720 

http://tsfhs.org/ 
 

Third Street Family Health 
Services - Dental  

600 West Third Street 
Mansfield, Ohio 44906 

419-522-1939 http://tsfhs.org/ 
 

Third Street Family Health 
Services -  OB-GYN 

700 Balgreen Drive,  
Suite 207/109 Mansfield, 44906 

419-522-6800 http://tsfhs.org/ 
 

Primary Dental Care 
(Children Only) 

United Way of Richland County 419-522-1405  

Partnership for Prescription 
Assistance   

n/a 1-888-477-2669 https://www.pparx.org  

Dental Information ODH/Bureau of 
Oral Health Services 

n/a 614-466-4180 http://www.odh.ohio.gov/odhPrograms/ohs/
oral/oral1.aspx  

Ohio’s Best RX 
 

n/a 1-866-923-7879 http://www.ohiobestrx.org/  

Dental OPTIONS 
 

n/a 614-233-6388  
1-888-765-6789 

http://www.odh.ohio.gov/odhprograms/ohs/
oral/safetynet/options.aspx 

Prevent Blindness Ohio  
Vision Care Outreach Program 
 

n/a 614-464-2020 http://ohio.preventblindness.org/ 

Prescription Hope n/a 877-296-HOPE 
(4673) 

http://www.prescriptionhope.com  

Medicaid n/a Federal  
800-324-8680 
State 
800-686-1516  
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Substance Abuse Address Phone # Website 
Adult Parole Authority 
Chemical Dependency Specialist 
Catherine Morrison 

38 South Park Street 
Mansfield, Ohio 44902 

419-521-3726 www.drc.gov 
 
 

Alcoholics Anonymous/Narcotics 
Anonymous 

20 ½ South Park. Street  
Mansfield, Ohio 44902  

419-526-9524 
419-522-4800 

http://www.aa.org; http://www.na.org  

Catalyst Life Services  741 Scholl Road 
Mansfield, Ohio 44907 

419-756-1717 
Crisis Helpline 
419-522-4357 

http://www.catalystlifeservices.org 
 

New Beginnings Alcohol and Drug 
Treatment Services 

741 Scholl Road 
Mansfield, Ohio 44907 

419-526-6168 http://www.catalystlifeservices.org 
 

District V Forensic Diagnostic 
Center 

741 Scholl Road 
Mansfield, Ohio 44907 

419-774-5970 http://www.catalystlifeservices.org 
 

Rehabilitation Service Of North 
Central Ohio Inc. 

270 Sterkel Boulevard 
Mansfield, Ohio  44907 

419-756-1133 http://www.rehabcenter.org  

Urban Minority Alcoholism & Drug 
Abuse Outreach Program 

400 Bowman Street 
Mansfield, Ohio 44903 

419-525-3525 http://www.umadaop.com (click on icon 
for Mansfield Facility) 
 

Substance Abuse and Mental 
Health Services  
Referral Information (National)  

n/a 800-662-4357 
 

http://www.findtreatment.samhsa.gov 
 

 
Mental Health/Counseling Address Phone # Website 
Catalyst Life Services  741 Scholl Road 

Mansfield, Ohio 44907 
419-756-1717 
Crisis Helpline 
419-522-4357 

http://www.catalystlifeservices.org 
 

The Center  741 Scholl Road 
Mansfield, Ohio 44907 

419-756-1717 
Crisis Helpline 
419-522-4357 

http://www.catalystlifeservices.org 
 

Rehabilitation Service of North 
Central Ohio Inc. 

270 Sterkel Boulevard 
Mansfield, Ohio 44907  

419-756-1133 http://www.rehabcenter.org  

Urban Minority Alcoholism & Drug 
Abuse Outreach Program 

400 Bowman Street 
Mansfield, Ohio 44903 

419-525-3525 http://www.umadaop.com (click on icon 
for Mansfield Facility) 

National Institute of Mental Health n/a 888-269-4389  
Mental Health InfoSource n/a 800-447-4474  
National Drug Abuse Hotlines n/a 800-662-4357  
Substance Abuse Treatment n/a 800-662-4357  
Suicide & Crisis Hotline n/a 800-999-9999 http://www.ohiospf.org/prevention/ohiohotl

ines  
Suicide Prevention Lifeline -
National 

n/a 800-784-2433 http://www.callthehotline.com  

Smoking And Health Information n/a 800-232-1311  
Self-Injury Hotline n/a 800-366-8288 http://www.selfinjury.com    
National AIDS Hotline n/a 800-342-2437 http://www.aidsinfo.nih.gov 

http://mentalhealth.ohio.gov/where-to-get-help/?search=county&county=Richland 
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Victim Services/                        
 Domestic Violence 

Address Phone # Website 

ODRC Office of Victim Services 
 

770 West Broad Street 
Columbus, Ohio  43222 

 www.drc.gov 
 

Domestic Violence hotline n/a 800-799-7233  
National Human Trafficking 
Resource Center 

 1-888-3737-888 http://humantrafficking.ohio.gov/ 
 

Child Abuse Hotline n/a 800-422-4453  
Sexual Assault Hotline n/a 800-656-4673  
Stop it now! (Sexual Abuse) n/a 888-773-8368  
Project Woman –  Domestic 
Violence Crisis Line 

n/a 800-634-9893  

Rape Abuse Incest National 
Network 

n/a 800-656-4673  

National Missing & Exploited 
Children 

n/a 800-843-5678  

 
Sex Offender Services Address Phone # Website 
Adult Parole Authority 
Sex Offender Specialist 
Richard Sibilski 

38 South Park Street 
Mansfield, Ohio 44902 

419-521-3757 www.drc.gov 
 

RICHLAND County  
Sex Offender Registry 

597 Park Avenue West 
Mansfield, Ohio 44905  

419-774-5881 http://www.richlandcountyohio.us/Sheriff/S
herriff.html 

Volunteers of America Greater 
Ohio (Halfway House) 

921 North Main Street  
Mansfield, Ohio 44903 

419-521-3770 http://www.voa.org/ 
 

 
Education Address Phone # Website 
Ohio Department of Education 
(Locate GED preparation help, 
GED transcript information)  

25 South Front Street,  
Columbus, OH  43215 

614- 466-1577 
877-644-6338 

http://www.ode.state.oh.us/ 
 

Opportunity for Ohioans with 
Disabilities 

2281 Village Mall Drive, Suite A 
Mansfield, Ohio 44906  

419 747-3000 http://ood.ohio.gov/ood-home 
 

Madison Adult Education 600 Esley Lane  
Mansfield, Ohio 44905 

419-589-6363 http://www.mlsd.net/adulted  

Mansfield City Schools  150 West Fifth Street 
 Mansfield, Ohio 44907    

419-525-6380 http://tygerpride.com  

North Central Tech College 2441 Kenwood Circle  
Mansfield, Ohio 44906 

419-755-4888 http://www.ncstatecollege.edu  

Ohio GED Transcript 25 South Front Street 
Columbus, Ohio 43215 

877-644-6338 E-mail: GED@odr.state.oh.us  

OSU- Mansfield Campus 1680 University Drive  
Mansfield, Ohio 44906 

419-755-4011 http://www.mansfield.osu.edu  

Pioneer Career & Technology 
Center 

27 Ryan Road   
Shelby, Ohio 44875 

419-347-7744 http://www.pctc.k12.oh.us  

Rehabilitation Service of North 
Central Ohio Inc. 

270 Sterkel Boulevard 
Mansfield, Ohio 44907  

419-756-1133 http://www.rehabcenter.org  

Ohio Department of Education 
GED Testing Centers  

25 South Front Street,  
Columbus, OH  43215 

877-644-6338 http://education.ohio.gov/Topics/Testing/G
ED/GED-Testing-Centers#computer 

The Urban Center 134 North Main Street 
Mansfield, Ohio 44902 

419-775-9000 http://www.ncstatecollege.edu/cms/acade
mics/outreach-centers/urban-center 
 



RICHLAND COUNTY 
Ohio Department of Rehabilitation and Correction 
Reentry Resource Guide 
http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/reentry_resource.htm 

 

Page 7 of 10                                                                                                                                 Updated: January 2014 
                                                                                                                                                       Information is subject to change at any time. 

 

 
Financial Counseling/ 
Money Management 

Address Phone # Website 

*Call 1-800-355-2227 to schedule a face-to-face or phone interview with a certified financial counselor, or complete an application for 
services on-line at  http://www.apprisen.com/get-started. 
*Apprisen (Consumer Credit 
Counseling Services) CCCS of 
Central Ohio 

1 Marion Av Ste 307Address 800-355-2227 
 

http://www.apprisen.com/ 
 

Catholic Charities 
 

523 Park Avenue East 
Mansfield, Ohio 44905   

419-524-0733 http://www.catholiccharitiesnwo.org  

 
 
Business Address Phone # Website 
North Central Ohio SCORE 55 North Mulberry Street 

Mansfield, Ohio 44902 
419-522-3211  
Ext. 226 

http://ncoscore.org/index.html 
 

Urban Minority Alcoholism & Drug 
Abuse Outreach Program 

400 Bowman Street  
Mansfield, Ohio 44903 

419-525-3525 http://www.umadaop.com   (click on icon 
for Mansfield Facility) 

Ohio Heartland Community Action 
Commission-Richland Center 

597 Park Avenue East 
Mansfield, Ohio 44905 

419-589-2525 http://www.ohcac.org/ 
http://www.needhelppayingbills.com/html/r
ichland_county_assistance_pro.html 
 

 
 
Employment Assistance Address Phone # Website 
Federal Bonding Information  
 

n/a 614-728-1534 http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/joboffen.htm  

Work Opportunity Tax Credit Info 
 

n/a 614-644-0966 http://www.jfs.ohio.gov/wotc 

Opportunity for Ohioans with 
Disabilities 

2281 Village Mall Drive, Suite A 
Mansfield, Ohio 44906  

419 747-3000 http://ood.ohio.gov/ood-home 
 

Department of Labor 200 North Diamond Street 
Mansfield, Ohio 44902 

419 524-9403 http://www.dol.gov/ 
 

Federal Bonding Information 770 West Broad,  
Columbus, Ohio 43222 

614-728-1534 http://www.drc.state.oh.us/web/joboffen.ht
m  

Ohio Department of Jobs & Family 
Services 

171 Park Avenue East 
Mansfield, Ohio 44902 

419-774-5400 http://jfs.ohio.gov/County/cntypro/pdf/Richl
and.pdf  

Richland County One Stop 183 Park Ave East 
Mansfield, Ohio 44902 

419-774-5300 http://www.crjobconnect.com/one-stop-
centers/richland-county.html 
 

Staffing Partners 355 Park Avenue West 
Mansfield, Ohio  44902 

419-522-2895 http://www.staffingpartnersoh.com/pages/
contact.html  

Richland County Veterans Service 
Commission  

597 Park Avenue East 
Mansfield, Ohio 44905 

419-774-5822  http://www.richlandcountyvets.org 
  

My Town Partners 31 East Fourth Street 
Mansfield, Ohio 44902  

419-522-2004 http://mytownpartners.com/drupal1/ 
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Transportation Address Phone # Website 
Greyhound Bus 74 South Diamond Street  

Mansfield, Ohio 44902 
419-524-1111 http://www.greyhound.com 

  
Mansfield Checker Cab 147 North Adams Street  

Mansfield, Ohio 44902 
419-522-2222 http://mansfieldcheckercab.com/  

Richland County Transit 232 North Main Street   
Mansfield, Ohio 44902 

419-522-4504 http://www.rcrpc.org/RCT/  

 
Families and Children Address Phone # Website 
RICHLAND County Children 
Services Agency 

731 Scholl Road     
Mansfield, Ohio 44907 

419-774-4100 http://www.richlandcountyoh.us/cldrnsrv.ht
m    

Child Support Enforcement 
Bureau 

161 Park Avenue East 
Mansfield, Ohio 44902  

419-774-5700 http://www.jfs.ohio.gov/ocs/  

Community Health Access 
Program  (CHAP) 

39 North Park Street 
Mansfield, Ohio 44902 

419-525-2555 
419-524-4427 

 

Help Me Grow 445 Bowman Street  
Mansfield, Ohio 44903 

419-524-2660 http://www.helpmegrow.ohio.gov/ 
 

Big Brothers Big Sisters 380 North Mulberry Street 
Mansfield, Ohio 44902 

419-525-4618  

 
Older Adults Address Phone # Website 
Ohio District 5 Area Agency on 
Aging, Inc. 

2131 Park Avenue West,  
Suite 100 
Mansfield, Ohio 44906 

419-524-4144 
800-860-5799 

http://www.aaa5ohio.org  

Ohio Senior Health Program  
(Medicare) 

n/a 800-686-1578 http://www.ohioinsurance.gov  

 
Veterans Address Phone # Website 
Veterans Service Center 597 Park Avenue East 

Mansfield, Ohio 44904 
 419-774-5822 http://www.richlandcountyvets.org  

Veterans Affairs (Department of)   800-827-1000 http://www.va.gov  
On-line application for VA Health 
Benefits   

n/a 877-222-8387 https://www.1010ez.med.va.gov/sec/vha/1
010ez/  
 

On-line request for DD214 
 

n/a n/a http://www.archives.gov/veterans/evetrecs
/index.html 
 

Homeless Veteran Hotline 
 

n/a 1-877-4AID-VET http://www.va.gov/HOMELESS/about_the
_initiative.asp#three 

 
Other Agencies Address Phone # Website 
RICHLAND County Adult 
Probation 

50 Park Avenue East  
Mansfield, Ohio 44902 

419-774-5564 http://www.richlandcountycourtservices.co
m/programs-adultprobation.html 

Common Pleas Court – Clerk  
 

50 Park Avenue East.  
Mansfield, Ohio 44902 

419-774-5549 http://richlandcourtsoh.us/coc.php 
 

Municipal Court – Clerk  
 

30 North Diamond Street 
Mansfield, Ohio 44902 

419-774-9491  

RICHLAND County Probate Court 
 

50 Park Avenue East  
Mansfield, Ohio 44902 

419-774-5583  

RICHLAND County Board of 
Elections 

1495 West Longview Suite 101 
Mansfield, Ohio 44906 

419-774-5530 http://www.richlandcountyoh.us/boe 
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Legal Services Address Phone # Website 
LAWO Sandusky 
 

109 Water St., Sandusky 44870 877-894-4599 http://lawolaw.org/ 
 

Community Legal Aid Services 
 
 

35 Park Street North  
Mansfield, Ohio 44902 

419-526-3911  

LAWO/ABLE Migrant Farm 
Worker Program 

North 525 Jefferson Suite 300 
Toledo, Ohio  43604-1373 

419-255-0814, 
800-837-0814 

http://www.lawolaw.org/index/pho?option=
com_content&task=view&id=1704&Itemid
=937  

Richland County Reentry Court 50 Park Avenue East  
Mansfield, Ohio 44902 

419-774-5564  

Ohio Legal Rights Service 
 

50 West Broad Street, 
Columbus, Ohio 43215 

614-466-9956 http://www.olrs.ohio.gov 
 

ACLU of Ohio 
 

4506 Chester Avenue 
Cleveland, Ohio 44103 

216-472-2200 http://www.acluohio.org/ 
 

 
 
Libraries  Address Phone # Website 
Mansfield-Richland County 
Public Library 

43 West Third Street 
Mansfield, Ohio 44902 

419-521-3100 http://www.mrcpl.org 
 

Bellville Branch Library 97 Bell Street 
Bellville, Ohio 44813 
 

419-886-3811 http://www.mrcpl.org 

Butler Branch Library 21 Elm Street 
Butler, Ohio  44822 

419-883-2220 http://www.mrcpl.org 

Crestview Branch Library 1575 SR 96 East  
Ashland, Ohio 44805 

419-895-0010 http://www.mrcpl.org  

Lexington Branch Library 25 Lutz Avenue 
Lexington, Ohio 44904 

419-884-2500 http://www.mrcpl.org 

Lucas Branch Library 34 West Main Street 
Lucas, Ohio 44843 

419-892-2576 http://www.mrcpl.org 

Madison Branch Library 1395 Grace Street  
Mansfield, Ohio 44905 

419-589-7050 http://www.mrcpl.org 

Marvin Memorial Library 29 West Whitney Avenue 
Shelby, Ohio 44875 

419-347-5576 http://www.shelbymm.lib.oh.us  

Ontario Branch Library 2221 Village Mall Drive 
Mansfield, Ohio 44906 

419-529-4912 http://www.mrcpl.org 

Plymouth Branch Library 29 West Broadway  
Plymouth, Ohio 44865 
 

419-687-5655 http://www.mrcpl.org 

 
Miscellaneous Assistance Address Phone # Website 
Safelink Wireless (cellular phone) 
First Call 2-1-1 for a list of all 
available vendors 

Call for information or to apply 1-800-Safelink 
(723-3546) 
 

https://www.safelinkwireless.com/Enrollm
entPublic/enroll_lifeline.aspx 
 

Gambling Problems n/a 800-589-9966 http://www.pgnohio.org/ 
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Marijuana Anonymous n/a 800-766-6779  
Ohio’s Toll-Free Hotlines n/a  http://www.house.state.oh.us/jsps/Hotline

s.jsp 

Hopeline n/a 800-784-2433  
Runaway Hotline n/a 800-621-4000  
Eating Disorders Center n/a 888-236-1188  
The North End Community 
Improvement Collaborative, Inc 

199 North Main Street 
Mansfield, Ohio 44901 

419-525-3101 info@necic-ohio.org 
 

Richland Newhope – Board of 
Developmental Disabilities 

314 Cleveland Avenue 
Mansfield, Ohio 44902 

419-774-4200 http://www.richlandcountyoh.us/New_Hop
e/NewHope.html 

Ohio Heartland Community Action 
Commission-Richland Center 

597 Park Avenue East 
Mansfield, Ohio 44905 

419-589-2525 http://www.ohcac.org/ 
http://www.needhelppayingbills.com/html/r
ichland_county_assistance_pro.html 

Richland County Habitat for 
Humanity Thrift Store 
(building materials) 

2131 Park Avenue West,  
Suite 500 
Mansfield, Ohio 44906 

419-524-8361 http://richlandhabitat.org 
 

 
Hispanic, Somali, and            
Immigrant Resources 

Address Phone # Website 

First Assembly of Mansfield 1000 McPherson Street 
Mansfield, Ohio 44903 

419-529-6501 
ext.244 
 

http://mansfieldfirstassembly.org  

LAWO/ABLE Migrant Farmworker 
Program 

North 525 Jefferson, Suite 300 
Toledo, Ohio  43604-1373 

419-255-0814, 
800-837-0814 

http://www.lawolaw.org/index/pho?option=
com_content&task=view&id=1704&Itemid
=937  
 

PathStone (Rural Opportunities) 310 S Front Street, Suite 1 
Fremont,  Ohio 43420 

419-334-2689 http://www.ruralinc.org  

US Citizen and Immigration 
Services (USCIS) 

n/a  http://www.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis 
 

 


